Date : 11/23/2020 3:18:56 PM
From : "Bradley Furuya"

To : "Laura Rodriguez"
Subject : Re: Sunset + Wilcox
Attachment : image001.jpg;

Thanks. | uploaded an updated version and deleted the previous version. We updated
project entitlement #6.

Can you update the entitlement request text in the Initial Study with the text below:

Pursuant to LAMC Section 17.15 and 17.03, a Vesting Tentative Tract Map No.
83088 to merge a 2,275 square-foot portion of Wilcox Avenue into the Project Site,
merge and re-subdivide the Project Site to create two ground lots and 12 airspace
lots, and request to remove the five-foot dedication along the entire alley abutting the
lot with APN 5546-014-014 and remove a five-foot dedication along the alley abutting
the lot with APN 5546-014-01; and

Bradley Furuya, AICP

City Planning Associate

Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

i

LOS ANGELES Los Angeles, CA 90012

CITY PLANNING .
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3642

On Mon, Nov 23, 2020 at 3:10 PM Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

ok

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Laura Rodriguez <L.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset + Wilcox

HI Laura,

Hold off on the NOP. We might have a few more minor changes.
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LOS ANGELES
CITY PLANNING

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3642

On Mon, Nov 23, 2020 at 1:48 PM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@]lacity.org>
wrote:

Thanks, Laura. The NOP has been uploaded.

LOS ANGELES
CITY PLANNING

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
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Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3642

On Mon, Nov 23, 2020 at 12:55 PM Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

Also uploaded the NOC for the state clearinghouse for you to sign.

Thank you

From: Laura Rodriguez

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 12:25 PM

To: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@]lacity.org>; Kathleen King
<kathleen.king@lacity.org>

Subject: Sunset + Wilcox

Hello,

Hope you both had a nice weekend. Just checking in on the status of the
NOP.

Thank you

Laura Rodriguez
Associate Principal


mailto:l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com
mailto:bradley.furuya@lacity.org
mailto:kathleen.king@lacity.org
http://planning4la.org/
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail

eyestone
EMVIRONMENTAL

2121 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 3355
El Segundo, California 90245

T (424) 207-5333

F (424) 207-5349

DIRECT (424) 207-5339

EMAIL |.rodriguez@eyestoneEIR.com

Statement of Confidentiality. The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential
and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission
is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or

phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

é Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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